Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)
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From: John Hornick (Fire Services)

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:39 PM
To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

Subject: FW: Fire Comments

Kaitlyn,

Below are the fire comments for Ridge Rd. | see where | copied Katie Greenway twice.

Regards,

John Hornick, NPQ Fire Service Plans Examiner 1
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue

Hall County Government

Main: 770-531-6838 | Cell: 404-597-0083

Website: www.Hallcounty.org

——
.

s
HALL COUNTY

Wi borer dr all v Pl

From: John Hornick (Fire Services)
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning) <klgreenway@hallcounty.org>; Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning)

<klgreenway@hallcounty.org>; jesmith@hallcounty.org; Michael Vieira (Fire Services) <mvieira@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Fire Comments

Tuesday, October 21%, 2024 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting.

5. 0 & 4435 Ridge Road | Rezone | from Planned Residential Development (PRD) and Suburban Shopping (S-S) to Planned

Commercial Development (PCD) | on a combined 74.38+ acre tract located on the east side of Ridge Road at its intersection

with Friendship Road | Zoned PRD & S-S, Tax Parcels 08154 000022 & 000017 | Proposed Use: Mixed-use development |

** Commission District 1 | Scott Puckett, Inc., applicant

Hall County Fire Marshal’s Comments:

1) The residential portion of the development has only one entrance off Ridge Rd. The residential development
calls for 207 townhomes and 74 single family dwellings. The Rules and Regulations of the State of Georgia
120-3-3 states that developments of one and two family dwellings where the number of dwelling units
exceeds 120 shall be provided with two separate and approved fire access roads. If approved a second

access will have to be installed.
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2) The town home rear alley or street is considered a fire apparatus access and will have to meet the minimum
20’ width requirement of the International Fire Code Chapter 5, Section 503.2.1, if approved the town home
rear alley or street shall not be less than 20’ wide.

3) If approved all commercial buildings greater than 12,000 SF or 2 stories or greater in height will be required
to have an emergency responder radio frequency test completed to determine the radio signal strength
inside the building, any building failing the test will be required to have a bi-directional antenna system
designed, installed, and certified.

Regards,

John Hornick, NPQ Fire Service Plans Examiner 1
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue

Hall County Government

Main: 770-531-6838 | Cell: 404-597-0083

Website: www.Hallcounty.org
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